


Zto Mouoeio petaBulavuiviig xvng g ZakivBou extiBeviar Kupiwg
avtikeideva mou oteydlovtav oto mahaié Mouoeio tou [MNaviokpdtopa,
aM\d kal épya Tou Tpoépxovtal and TG MoAudpIBUEeG ekkAnofeg TG MPOoEI-
opikng (1953) Zakdvbou.

H éxBeon opeihetal otov akadnuaikd Mavoin Xatdnddkn, o omoiog wg
Epopog Apxalotitwy eixe @povTioel yia Ty EPICUANOVT, T ouvTrpnon Kal
TNV arokatdotacn twv €pywy, SnUIoUPYOVTAg pia amd TG onpavtikOTePeq
OUMOYEG €pywv Lwypa@iknig TnG HetaBulavtivig mepiddou.

Toug KentukoUg dwypdepoug tou 16ou aikdva avtrpoowrelel o mo didon-
pog otnv emoxr} Tou {wypdeog, o MixanA Aapacknvég (mep. 1535-1592 1
1593), o omoiog dnuiodpynoe VEouq eikovoypapikolg TUnmoug o dIdpopeg
TEXVOTPOTTIEG Kal UTp&e o peydhog avavewtr| TG Pulaviivrig mapddoong
(ABoucoeg A kar A).

21NV evetokpatolpevn ZdkuvBo, dmwg Kkar ota dMa lévia vnoid, petd v
mwon tou Xdvdaka (HpdikAeio) to 1669, katapelyouv wg mpOoPUyEG OTTou-
Saiol Lwypdepor kar EUAOYAUTTTEG, @épvovtag padf Toug KaMtexvikolg Bnoau-
poUG NG TATPIdAg TOUG, KUPIWG POPNTEG EIKOVEG, Kal TV KaMITexvikr| raideia




toug. O1 Qwypdgor Eppavoun TCdveg, Biktwp, Aéog Mdokog K.d., kabmg
Kal o EuhoyAIming Ayyerog Mookétng avimpoownelovial e €oya TouG OTo
Mouogio ZakivBou (AiBouoeg A kai A).

Mabntég Twv Kpnukav eivar vidmor {wypdeol, dnwg o NikdAaog Kalép-
yng (1715-1747) kar o lewpyiog Moundeng, mou {wypapiCouv eikdveg aMd
Kal TOIXOYPAPEG HE TNV TEXVIKY TWV POPNTWV EIKOVWY Kal Je SUTIKEG €TTI-
Spdoeig (AiBouoa IN).

>ta Emtdvnoa fAtav wpigeg ol oUVOrKES yia TV EQApUOYT| Tou vatoupah-
opoU otn (wypagikr, pe Tpwto ddokaho to (wypdpo [MNavayiwtn Ao&apd
(1662-1729), o omoiog MpooavatoAiCel 0pIoTIKG TV EMIAVNOIAKH TEXVN TIPOG
n Alon), onwg ypdeer kai oto [Tepi {wypagiag €pyo tou (1726).

Mabntrig tou Mavayiht Ao&apd, o yiog tou Nikdhaog (T 1775), pétpiog
Cwypdpog pe oxedlaotikég aduvapies, (wypapiCel TV oupavia g ekkAnoi-
ag g Pavepwpévng, THua tng oroiag extiBetar oto Mouoeio. Or oupa-
Vieg, EAIOYPAPIKEG CUVBEDEIG OTNV 0pOPr] TwV EUAOCTEYWY EMTAVNOIAKOV
BacINikQy, eival éva VEWTEPIOTIKS GTOIXEIO GTNV EMTAVNOIAKT] TEXVN Kal OUW-
BoAiCouv To dvolypa Tpog Tov oupavo.

O emtd mpoyriteg, mou ftav dMote
otV ekkhnofa g Pavepwpévng, eivai
¢pyo tou Kepkupaiou Ztépavou Maln-
vétn (Eicodog, AiBouoeg E kai H).

To 1756 o Zakuvbivog (wypdpog
Nawvdkng Kopdng eiodyel to eikovo-
ypapikd Bépa g «Artaveiagy {wypa-
@iCovtag pia peydAn Artaveia yia v
ekkAnoia tou Ayiou XapaAdumoug, pe
nmpéwno T «/Aitaveia» Ttou Bevetol
Bellini (Eicodoc).

210 Mouceio extiBevtal emiong apke-
¢ €pya twv dlo Zakuvbivav Cwypd-
@wv Nikohdou Koutouln (1741-1813) kai
NikoAdou Kavtouvn (1767-1834), mou
agpopoiwoav eIKOVoyPAPIKOUG Kai pop-
@IKoUG TUTTOUG TOU ITAAIKOU UIMapokK Kal
Tou paviepiopol kai dnuiolpynoav ta
teheutaia agidhoya €pya g Bpnokeu-
TKAG AMd Kal TG KOOHIKAG €TTtavnola-
KAG Cwypagikrig, n oroia and moAoUg
HEAETNTEG Bewpeltal n agetnpia g
veoeMNnVIkrG  {wypapikis  (AfBouoeg
Z kar H).

Téhog, extiBetal n paxéta g mpo-
oeiopikig  ZakivBou, €pyo Tou Za-
KuvBivou Tidwwn Mdveon, éva omdvio
avarnapaotatkd  katépbwua, onpeio
I0TOPIKAG avagopds Twv oUyXpovwv
ZaxkuvBiwv (AiBouca H).




he Museum of post-Byzantine art on Zakynthos contains mainly objects

that were formerly housed in the old Pantokrator Museum, along with
works from the numerous churches on the island before the earthquake
of 1953.

The exhibition was organised by the Academician Manolis Chatzidakis,
then Ephor of Antiquities, who ensured that the works were collected,
conserved and restored, thereby creating one of the most important col-
lections of post-Byzantine paintings.

The Cretan painters of the |6th century are represented by the most
famous painter of his day, Michael Damaskinos (ca. 1535-1592 or 1593),
who created new iconographic types in a variety of styles and was a major
renewer of the Byzantine tradition (Rooms A and A).

After the fall of Candia (Herakleion) in 1669, important painters and
wood-carvers fled to Zakynthos and to the other lonian islands, then
under Venetian rule, bringing with them art treasures from their native
island, most of them portable icons, and also their artistic training. Works
by the painters Emmanuel Tzanes, Victor, Leos Moskos and others, and
the wood-carver Angelos Mosketis are all represented in the Zakynthos
Museum (Rooms A and A).

Local painters learned from the Cretans: Nikolaos Kallergis (1715-1747)
and Georgios Gryparis painted icons and also wall-paintings executed in
the technique of portable icons, with western influences (Room I).

Conditions in the lonian islands were ripe for the adoption of naturalism
in painting, the leading exponent being the painter Panayiotis Doxaras
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(1662-1729), who gave the art of the lonian islands a decisive impetus
towards the West, as he states in his book Concerning Painting (1726).

Panayiotis Doxaras' son and pupil, Nikolaos (f 1775), a mediocre painter
with weaknesses as a draughtsman, painted the ourania in the church
of the Phaneromeni, part of which is on display in the Museum.
Ouranies were oil-paintings executed on the ceilings of the
timber-roofed basilicas on the lonian islands — an innovat-
ing element in the art of the islands, symbolising the
opening to heaven.

The seven prophets, formerly in the church of the
Phaneromeni, are the work of Stephanos Pazigetis
of Corfu (Entrance, Rooms E and H). In 1756, the
painter Yannakis Korais of Zakynthos introduced
the iconographic motif of the “Religious
Procession”, painting a large Procession in
the church of Ayios Charalambos, mod-
elled on the “Procession” by the Vene-
tian painter Bellini (Entrance).

The Museum also contains several
works by two painters from Zakyn-
thos, Nikolaos Koutouzis (1741-
I813) and Nikolaos Kantounis
(1767-1834).

The iconographic and formal
types of ltalian baroque and
mannerism are assimilated, cre-
ating the last major works of
religious and secular painting in the
islands, an art which is consid-
ered by many scholars to be the
starting point of modern Greek
painting (Rooms Z and H).

Finally, a model of the town
of Zakynthos before the earth-
quake of 1953 is on display, made
by Yannis Manesis of Zakynthos.
The reconstruction is a singular
achievement, and marks a reference
point for the modern history of the peo-
ple of the island (Room H).
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